FOR COMMITTEE USE ONLY

Conversation Contents

Thank youl!

"Buffa, Nicole" </ N @ios.doi.gov>

From: "Buffa, Nicole" </ N @ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Wed Mar 30 2016 07:58:16 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: BB @hatch.senate.gov, EIEEEEEM @hatch.senate.gov
Subject: Thank you!

Hi [l &

Thank you again for the impromptu meeting with[lllll and me a few weeks ago! I'm glad we had the
chance to sit down and connect and hope that we are able to speak again soon.

All my best,
Nikki

Nikki Buffa
Deputy Chief of Staff

US Department of the Interior
*@ios.doi.gov

Sen. Hatch Staffer o <-@hatch.senate.gov>

From: Sen. Hatch Staffer " <_@hatch_senate_gov>

Sent: Thu Mar 31 2016 08:24:58 GMT-0600 (MDT)

Tor 'Buffa, L\Ich@ios.doi.gova ey
- < @hatch.senate.gov>

Subject: Re: Thank you!

Nikki,

It was good to meet you. Let’s stay in touch.
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From: "Buffa, Nicole" </ Qios.doi.gov>
Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 at 9:58 AM

To: [ < hatch.senate.gov>, [l
<_(a)hatch.senate.c|ov>

Subject: Thank you!
Hi [l & I,

Thank you again for the impromptu meeting with [l and me a few weeks ago! I'm glad we had the
chance to sit down and connect and hope that we are able to speak again soon.

All my best,
Nikki

Nikki Buffa
Deputy Chief of Staff

US Department of the Interior
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